Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Jordan L. Kessler; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com); Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case 15755: Cimarex/Riverbend

Ms. Kessler and Mr. Hall,

Since both parties are in agreement on a continuance - Continuance on Case 15755 is granted and approved by the
Division.

Case 15755 will be continued and heard on November 30, 2017.
if you need anything further, please let me know.

Thanks,

Seott Dawiorn

Gen. 7 uta.n.a.g.e.h.

Centified Petnoleuw Geologist
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3480

Fax (505) 476-3462

scott.dawson@state.nm.us

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com) <shall@montand.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Case 15755: Cimarex/Riverbend




Scott and David, | wanted to follow up with you to see if this continuance was approved by the Division.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: Jordan L. Kessler
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD (Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us) <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD

(WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us) <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com) <shall@montand.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hgllandhart.com>;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Joanna Garcia
<JGarcia@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Case 15755: Cimarex/Riverbend

Gentlemen,

EOG requests a one-month continuance in Case No. 15755 on the basis that 1) the surface location in the Division
advertisement is incorrect and needs to be re-advertised; and 2) the parties have a meeting to address their concerns
with the BLM on November 6. Cimarex agrees to this continuance.

Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler

Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

HOLLAN D&HAM'}

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sentto you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.




